



# Agung Wijaya

## Graphic Designer

+6285895908252  
wianjay@gmail.com  
bit.ly/AgungPortfolio2023  
Jakarta, Indonesia

### EXPERIENCE

#### Intern Graphic Designer

Hakuhodo Jakarta  
02/2023 - 05/2023

- Coordinate with Art Director for creating brand's key visuals
- Supporting the other Graphic Designers in case of creating derivatives design to promote the brand's events

Handling: Kapal Api, Honda, Tiktok

#### Intern Graphic Designer

PwC  
06/2022 - 12/2022

- Develop visual concept that matches the team needs and requirements
- Supporting the other Graphic Designers in case of creating derivatives design to promote the brand's events

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

Eco Educamp  
03/2022 - 06/2022

- Develop visual concept that matches the team needs and requirements
- Executing graphic design based on the brand's guidelines for social media content purposes

#### Intern Graphic Designer

Pemimpin Indonesia  
08/2021 - 01/2022

- Develop visual concept that matches the team needs and requirements
- Executing graphic design based on the brand's guidelines for social media content purposes
- Collaborate within the social media team and across teams on developing visual concept that matches the team needs and requirements

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

Baso Aci Juara  
03/2021 - 08/2021

- Executing graphic design based on the brand's guidelines for social media content purposes
- Collaborate within the social media team and across teams on developing visual concept that matches the team needs and requirements

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

Buddhazine.com  
01/2018 - 08/2018

- Executing creative design that matches the team needs and requirements (Photograph, Videograph, Illustration)

### SUMMARY

I define myself as an adaptable professional who has been consistently praised as hard-working by my co-workers and management. Throughout my 2-year career, I've developed a skill set including graphic design, and advertising communications. Overall, I have consistently demonstrated editorial layout, social media content, and digital imaging abilities

### SKILLS

Graphic Design	Advanced
Motion Graphic	Advanced
Digital Imaging	Advanced
Branding	Advanced
UI/UX	Intermediate
Illustration	Intermediate
Photography	Intermediate

### LANGUAGES

English  
Indonesia

### EDUCATION

#### Visual Communion Design

Institut Kesenian Jakarta  
2022

Bachelor's Degree

GPA : 3.54 / 4.00